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ADDENDUM #4 

 

RFP 20-001 

 

RIDLING PARK FIELD LIGHTS 

 

This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFP 20-001. 

 

 

Q1. Do we email you the electronic copy of the BID or is there another method/email? 

A1. Per 1.17 One (1) fully executable (signatures included) electronic copy of the response in PDF format 

& Two (2) paper versions of the proposal. The original shall be clearly marked “original”. 

 

Q2. For the hard copies, we are not able to FedEx it to a PO Box so are we able to mail it to the address 

without the PO Box number? 

A2. Yes. 

 

Q3. Is a Bond of any type required for this project? 

A3. Per O.C.G.A. § 13-10-40, a performance bond will be required “in the amount of at least the total 

amount payable by the terms of the contract and shall be increased as the contract amount is increased.” 

 

Q4. The RFP calls out for n=8 poles which is for the main field.  Are you accepting a BID for the smaller 

field with n=6 poles? 

A4. The 8 poles in the RFP is for the entire complex. 

 

Q5. We understand concrete poles will not accepted, but we kindly request the reasoning for not 

accepting concrete poles: there is a significant savings when using concrete poles and they are 

functionally the same 

A5. The RFP calls for Galvanized steel poles.  That’s what we want, no exceptions. 

 

Q6. RFP states static cast concrete poles are not acceptable.  Are spun concrete poles acceptable?? 

A6. The RFP calls for Galvanized steel poles.  That’s what we want, no exceptions. 

 

This addendum should be singed and returned with your proposal.  

 

Christy Case 

Accounting Manager 

City of Commerce 

 

 

Company Name __________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Authorized Representative _________________________________________________ 
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